
Appointment 

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Sent: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 
6/11/2019 5:34:36 PM 

To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

FW: IBEC - Preliminary HRA Discussion 

Call in 

6/12/2019 1:00:00 PM 
6/12/2019 1:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Lisa, 
I'm not able to attend this but please let me know if there's any action items on the City's part or other items I need to 
be aware of. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Anitra Rice [mailto:ARice@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:30 PM 
To: Anitra Rice; Heidi Rous; Blake Barroso; Dennis Kanuk; Mindala Wilcox; Chris Holmquist; 
twright@ltTnmenvirnlaw.com; Alan Sako; Lisa Trifiletti; Christina Erwin 
Subject: IBEC - Preliminary HRA Discussion 
When: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call in 
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